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Vision

The University of Hong Kong, as a pre-eminent international university in
Asia, seeks to sustain and enhance its excellence as an institution of higher
learning through outstanding teaching and world-class research so as to
produce well-rounded graduates with lifelong abilities to provide leadership
within the societies they serve.

Mission

The University of Hong Kong will endeavour:

® To advance constantly the bounds of scholarship, building upon its proud
traditions and strengths;

® To provide a comprehensive education, developing fully the intellectual
and personal strengths of its students while developing and extending
lifelong learning opportunities for the community;

e To produce graduates of distinction committed to lifelong learning,
integrity and professionalism, capable of being responsive leaders and
communicators in their fields;

¢ To develop a collegial, flexible, pluralistic and supportive intellectual
environment that inspires and attracts, retains and nurtures scholars,
highest calibre in a culture that fosters creativity,
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The University of Hong Kong

Strategic Development 2009 — 2014
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A Re-articulated Vision Statement

“The University of Hong Kong, as a leading international
institution of higher learning in Asia, strives to attract and
nurture outstanding scholars from around the world through
excellence and innovation in teaching and learning, research
and knowledge exchange, contributing to the advancement
of society and the development of leaders through a global
presence, regional significance and engagement with the rest
of China.”

3 Strategic Themes:

e Enhancing the student learning experience

e Advancing research and innovation

e Promoting knowledge exchange and demonstrating leadership

in communities across the region
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Chairman’s Report
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From touching the lives

of students to supporting
cutting-edge research that
improves the quality of life
of all, Foundation members
are helping to make positive
changes in the world.
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It is my pleasure to report to you the activities of the
HKU Foundation for the year 2009/10.

During a year of continued challenging economic
conditions, the Foundation has adopted a
conservative financial approach and maintained a
long-term focus, which has helped to minimise the
effects of market volatility.

However, the Foundation’s investments have not
been immune to effects of the current economic
ups and downs. The Foundation saw an initial loss
to its investment portfolio of $39 million or 3.57%
for 2008/09, most of which was regained in the
second half of 2009. We will continue to exercise
a conservative investment approach and maintain
responsible stewardship of the Foundation’s
investments.

Through new and continuing fundraising initiatives, it
was a year which saw many successes achieved by
the Foundation. From touching the lives of students

to supporting cutting-edge research that improves the

quality of life of all, Foundation members are helping
to make positive changes in the world.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation Annual Report 2009/10
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Chairman’s Report (cont'd)
FRRES @

The Carol Yu Centre for Infection was made possible
by a gift of $50 million from our long-time supporters
Professor Richard Yu & Mrs Carol Yu. With a generous
donation from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, a new building housing The Hong Kong
Jockey Club Building for Interdisciplinary Research

is being constructed for research endeavours for the
betterment of health and the prevention of diseases.
The Class of '84 returned to the University for its
Silver Jubilee and organised a series of reunion
activities, raising funds for its “Social Inclusion

Fund” which encourages HKU students to drive and
participate in social inclusion services.

The BEA HKU Credit Card is the card that supports
the University as 0.4% of users’ spending is
contributed to HKU by The Bank of East Asia, Limited
(BEA). Thanks to the card holders as well as BEA,
since the launch of the Card in 1993 a total of $64
million has been donated by the Bank to support
scholarships for students.

Work at the Centennial Campus is on track for
completion in 2012. To support its development,
the Bricks Campaign was launched and, to date,
donations have been received from more than 700
people, raising $14 million for the Campaign. The
bricks will be placed in the new amphitheatre at the
Centennial Campus, providing a permanent memory
of the donors’ trust in HKU.

| am pleased to announce that the fourth year target
of the Stanley Ho Alumni Challenge (SHAC) was
reached and so far we have already achieved our
matching target of $400 million for the University.
We are now in the fifth and final year of SHAC; we
need your continuing support to help to achieve this
ultimate goal.

At the first-ever telephone campaign, HKU Calling,
current students contacted alumni and friends of HKU
to update them on developments at the University
and re-connect them with their alma mater. This new
initiative elicited positive feedback on the future plans
of the University and on the Centennial Campus.
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Last but not least, | am proud to share with you

that the First-in-the-Family Education Fund received
recognition for how it levels the playing field for needy
students and encourages paying it forward. The Fund
won an overall category grand gold medal and a gold
medal in the Fundraising Programs category of the
Council for Advancement and Support of Education
(CASE) Awards. The 2009 CASE Circle of Excellence
Awards received a total of 2,800 entries from 690
member institutions; this new initiative beat the other
entries in its category and has become a model
programme for other educational institutions around
the world.

On behalf of the HKU Foundation, | would like to
express my thanks to our many alumni and friends
for what you have done to advance the University,
both through your gifts and participation. Although
the financial climate of the past couple of years has
been challenging, it is reassuring to have the enduring
commitment of our many supporters. And | hope that
the future will allow the Foundation to grant greater
allocations to research, scholarship and advancement
at HKU.

The University’s Centenary is approaching and |
believe the Foundation is well positioned to help
HKU to meet the challenges ahead as it moves to a
higher level of excellence at this most exciting time in
its history. | look forward to working with you as the
University moves towards its Centenary and beyond.

Dr Philip K H Wong
Chairman
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Vice-Chancellor’s Message
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Every gift to the Foundation is an endorsement of our work. And | would like
to thank all of you for your abiding commitment and loyalty, and for your
personal role in our successes and for transforming lives.
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The University of Hong Kong, as a leading
international institution of higher learning in Asia, not
only creates knowledge, it also uses that knowledge
for the betterment of humanity. To lead and innovate,
the University needs to diversify, engage, invest and
connect to the society it serves.

We are making great strides in our efforts to nurture
a diverse environment to ensure that students can
study while also learning from each other. On our
campus, we have academic staff and students from
more than 50 countries and, last year, 3,000 non-
local students studied in our full-time undergraduate
and postgraduate programmes, with a further

900 students visiting HKU on exchange. With the
incorporation of global citizenship programmes into
the four-year curriculum, students are gaining a better
understanding of their world through day-to-day
interactions with teachers and peers from different
countries and cultures.

Madam Liu Yan-dong, Member of the State Council, visited HKU.
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Vice-Chancellor's Message (cont'd)
REBENEY (2)

A diversified campus with an international faculty
attracts the best and brightest scholars and
researchers to HKU. Last year, the Institute for
Scientific Information ranked more than 100 of

our scientists among the top one per cent in their
fields. And the University’s growing reputation for
research excellence was further strengthened with its
unprecedented success in attracting peer-reviewed
research funding and in the quality of our research
output. We consistently receive the greater share

of the UGC’s Areas of Excellence Awards and the
General Research Fund, with a total grant of $413.8
million for the 2009-10 academic year.

In today’s competitive environment, this is not a time
to rest on our laurels. The University has set out the
strategic themes of the next five years in its recent
release: Strategic Development 2009-14, which
explains how the University will contribute “to the
development of leaders through a global presence,
regional significance and engagement with the rest of
China”. With that in mind, the University has entered
into discussions with Mainland authorities on several
ground-breaking initiatives in Shenzhen; a major
regional hospital and technological collaborations

are just two of them, with further announcements
been made in the coming year. We are sure

these engagements will strengthen our academic
connections across the border and bring new learning
opportunities for HKU and Mainland students.

The high quality of our academic activities and our
internationalisation are key reasons why HKU is
ranked among the top universities in the world (24th
according to the Times Higher Education-QS World
University Rankings 2009). Locally, HKU also received
an encouraging response to our strengths and our
strong commitment to teaching and learning by the
Quiality Assurance Council (QAC) of the University
Grants Committee last year. | was particularly pleased
that HKU was praised for the way we have embraced
the opportunities of the new curriculum and the audit
self-review, and for the QAC’s conclusion that we are
well placed to manage the changes ahead.
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Other than strengthening academic excellence,
engaging with donors and stakeholders is equally
important to the development of the University. The
financial year covered in this report straddles the
financial tsunami and we have seen phenomenal
challenges to our investment returns and fundraising
initiatives. The management will continue to maintain
prudent yet accommodating financial management
principles to ensure resources, which we have been
entrusted with, are well-managed and thoughtfully
allocated.

The need to sustain levels of excellence requires
investment and we must be realistic about the
challenges of an ever-more competitive globalised
higher education system, challenges which | am
certain that our community will rise to. We welcome
the continued support of the HKU Foundation and the
participation of its members in the future success of
the University.

Our next major milestone — the University’s Centenary
— is just a year away. As we move towards our next
century and build on our past, | would like to express
appreciation for the integral role the Foundation has
played in reinforcing HKU’s reputation as a world-
class university.

Every gift to the Foundation is an endorsement of

our work. And | would like to thank all of you for your
abiding commitment and loyalty, and for your personal
role in our successes and for transforming lives.

Professor Lap-Chee Tsui
Vice-Chancellor
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Partnership for Excellence
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Highlights of major donations (HK$1 million or more) received
from February 1, 2009 to February 28, 2010, in support of

faculties and units.

Faculties/Units Involved

BB B

Medical Faculty

L

Campus Development

RE#®E

Social chignces Faculty
g8 R L

Eye Institute

EREHH 7 P
Medical Faculty

CEL

Department of Obstetrics and

Gynaecology

ER RIRHHE R

Department of Paediatrics and

Adglesoent Medicine
RTERBLFREZR
Registry

%5k

Registry
HI5B

Centre of Buddhist Studies
IR L

Eye Institute
BREHER 5T P

Centre of Buddhist Studies
FEMFTH L

Law Faculty

EERER

Registry
55

BRE_ZETNF-_A—HE-_ZT—ZTF_A
— BRI HRETEREER (—EBB T

b)) RRESBRREAL -

Areas of Designation

&BEE AR

Medical research and educational
development
BB R ER

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Building

for Interdisciplinary Research
ERESEEERMIT AR
Project CADENZA‘for Seniors
ENgRERTENE

Cataract Centre

B AR L

Research on pandemic H1N1 virus
MERFHHR

Tsao Yin Kai Professorship in
Obstetrics and Gynaecology

BREXESHRE (RER)

Doris Zimmern Professorship in
Community Child Health
BEeHRE HRAERR)

Scholarshipg and bursaries
RESGRPES
MW Lo Memorial Scholarships for

Outstanding Mainland Students
EXNBRSEREFNMARES

Traditional Chinese Ethics and
Religious Studies Project
PRESREE R R E

Cataract Centre

BAAEH L

Development of the Centre
PLEE R

Sohmen Scholarships and Sohmen
Visitors Scheme N

w8 X RB S RERE X2 AT S
Sun Hung Kai Properties — Kwoks'
Foundation Law Scholarship

MBEME —BRESERRES

Donor Names

BRE BB

Li ShLi Pui Medical Foundation Ltd
T EEBEE s R AR

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EREETGRSETER

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust \
ERENGREGETEES
Lee Hysan Foundation

FEEES

Li Ka $hing Foundation
ZTRHESE

Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Ltd
TS EEE 2 F/RARF

Doris Zimmern Charitable
Foundation

Philip K H Wong Foundation Fund
HRTES

Jessie & George Ho Charitable
Foundation
AESHARESESD

Sik Sik Yuen

HEE

Wu Jieh Yee Charitable
Foundation Ltd
HMREEEESERAT

Tung Lin Kok Yuen
REEN
Dr\HeImut Sohmen
&g IEL

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
MREMERRAGRAA



Faculties/Units Involved

L3 s

HK Institute for the
Humanities & Social Sciences

BEAGLE AT

Department of Civil
Engineering
TARIEER

Journalism & Media Studies
Centre
1 R AE R TR AL

Department of Social Work &
Social Administration
HEITIERTETHER
Department of Medicine

ARHEE 5

Centre of Buddhist Studies
FEETFTH L

Department of Nursing
Studies

EIEER

Department of Medicine
ARER

Department of Paediatrics &
Adolescent Medicine
RERFVFRER

Social Sciences Faculty
HERIEER

Department of Surgery
MR

Department of Diagnostic
Radiology

PG 2l 2 2

Registry

HI5R

Department of Medicine

LR

The University of Hong Kong Foundation Annual Report 2009/10

Areas of Designation
BBER AR
Development of the Institute
MERAMER

Project WATERMAN
BEELAKERERLRERERAHAR

China Media Project
B E AT

Innovative Research Fund
BT RES

Recruitment of assistant professors
in Cardiology B

5 55 /0 B2 B PR B TR R
Postgraduate scholarships
HrERES

Secondhand smoke exposure in
children

—FEHRENTE

Research on medical oncology

ARHE T IE

Development of cell analysis
M TR

Fulbright Scholar Scheme

R EFEAGE

Research on surgical care of
sick children with robotic surgery
RER T ITEIEM T
Development of the Department
BRER

Eileen Chang Memorial Scholarship
for Outstanding Students from
Mainland China & Taiwan
RERLORES

Research and educational
development
it 7T I 2000 3

Donor Names

BRE B

The Hong Kong Foundation
for the Humanities and Social
Sciences
BEEANTERTES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

BEEGSERERERES

The Foundation Open Society
Institute Zug

Professor Jonathan Sham Shun-
tong

B ERHIR
Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation
BREELEES

Glorious Sun Group
BEKE

Flight Attendant Medical
Research Institute

Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Ltd
ZHSEBESERR AR

Child(en's Cancer Foundation
TERRES

Dr Serena Yang Hsueh-chi
CES )

S K Yee Medical Foundation
FRIKBBERES

S K Yee Medical Foundation
FRIBEEES

Dr Roland Soong
RUABAE L

Mr Raymond Lee
FXEEE

15




16

Faculties/Units Involved

MHERE B

Centre of Heart, Brain,
Hormone & Healthy Aging
O B M EREE
BT AR

Department of Medicine

ARER

Registry
% B

Areas of Designation Donor Names

BEEE AR BRE B

Cardiovasoglar research Sun theh Yeh Heart Foundation
D IE RIS BRREELHES

Research and education in respiratory Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust

health and disease Fund

W A 2 B K = TR Bt 9 I 2K RiRBEEES
Cheng C Chiu Scholarship for Dr May Helen Chiu
Outstanding Medical Students BH < EE A

PEREFBREL RS S




The University of Hong Kong Foundation Annual Report 2009/10

Distribution of Donations period from January 1 to December 31, 2009

BROE —ssns—F-as+t-A=+—amnH

Academic Research
fRIER

RIEE R

RAENBEEY

B RIAR RHAD

Other Facts Fror the year ended June 30, 2009

HMEIE nz—senera=+8

HKU Total Expenditure

BAZ 4R

Government Subventions*

BB &%

Total Donations*

TIEJ/TQ\

Total Number of Donors

BRI BE

First-time Donors

BIRBRA

Number of New Foundation Members
AEsemites¥A

Number of Members with Elevated Membership

RAGZNEGEEE

* The Government will remain the primary funding source for the University
while private donations are critical in advancing HKU in areas of strategic
importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.

Campus Development

B FeIIowships/Prgfessorships
FIEEINEE €33

[7] General Purposes
— A%

. Scholarships/Bursaries/Prizes/Student Activities [l Conferences/Workshops

SE&IES

Departmental Development Projects and Others

HK$6,001 million& & 7T

HK$2,678 million & & 7T
HK$384 million & & 7T
Over 4,3000A &

57%

170

55

* BFREANTIRENRIR  MiL& AL BRIENIES
BAREMERE RN RBBIEARITIERER -

HKU Foundation Seed Grants Allocation Exercise 2008/09

BREEN-ZZN BAFEFESHE

e HKU Foundation makes use of its partial interest from
unrestricted donations to support the strategic plans
of the University; allocation during the year amounts to
HK$15.8 million.

e Highlights of the supported projects:
— HKU Foundation Scholarships for Outstanding Students
— Scholarship Scheme for Outstanding Mainland Students
— Scholarship Scheme for Outstanding International
Students
— University Postgraduate Fellowship Scheme

(With over 850 students benefiting)

o BRETEFNMIEETERIANEN L
W - EBVRERRBMGE - WFER
—THBEN+ET -

o BEB)EIRER
- BAESERSL RIS
- BERNMBERB G
- EFERELRE S B
- BRARERESF S

(BNBATRBERE)
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Highlights of Foundation-related
Activities 2009/10

H o HEE 2RIk

—A=+/xH

This Endowed Professorship helps recruit international talents to I (B EZHURE | LERRIEA - IR E /1 -
strengthen the academic and research capacities of the Faculty.

Feb 26

Donation from Dr Roland Soong, executor of Eileen Chang’s S B ENIT 3A 18 B3 AUAEBHER
estate, supports female undergraduate students from the Chinese Hb 5 h> ANXERINAR L& -

Mainland or Taiwan to pursue studies in the arts and humanities.
Mar 24
The Fund aims to strengthen educational and academic

connections, collaborations and cultural exchanges between HKU
and universities on the Chinese Mainland.
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Apr 21 MA=+—H

A specially designed chair in the style of the Ming Dynasty, FRIAZREBEEBGX [FRER] RERZIFZ

bearing a distinguishing plague conveying the name of the c BEMRAAG FIELIEEETZ  RIGHBEY
Endowed Professorship, was presented to each donor to EHIRE | GTEINERL ©

recognise their support of the Scheme. All guests received

the first official report which highlights the achievements and

accomplishments of each Endowed Professor.

Apr 22

The Endowment honours the late parents of the donors,

Mr Lee Kam-woon and his wife, Shum Shuk-yuen, and provides
multimedia students with the opportunity to make overseas
journalistic field trips.
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Highlights of Foundation-related
Activities 2009/10 (cont'd)

HeHBETEmMEE 3

May 09

The HKU community’s efforts continue with fundraising initiatives, VB R ER y ~ R R BB ek 0 W B A K2R %
local and international conferences, and collaborations with ' E-BEET A REERAETENRIA
Mainland universities and charitable institutions on reconstruction

and long-term knowledge transfer in catastrophe management.

Jun 21

The Hong Kong University Alumni Association Challenge Cup was & HEHZRT - BAB KRB

held at Shatin Racecourse, and turned into a “Reunion” for the i & : HEEEE o
University’s benefactors, alumni and friends.

Sep 12
The Bank of East Asia, Limited and more than 200 HKU Credit AREBERESMEY 7T —(EAMEE  SHRGRTER

Cardholders were thanked for their support at the homecoming —HEREABAEEHREAEANXE -
party.
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10
09
11
09 Sep 14 NA+EH
Professor Richard Yu and Mrs Carol Yu furthered their support of RFRABREREEE L T RIBIBE R R ELRF
medical research on infectious diseases, with the hope that the 7% EREB R — BN FEERER 0 AL 2R
Centre will “relieve suffering, save lives and uncover cures”. 18 e
10 Sep 15 hA+HAB
The scheme provides service learning opportunities for students SAEFFEEARBHE  BEDPEXAESHIEERE
to serve the community, learn to live the positive family values BE  &EBARE-
embedded in the Chinese culture and contribute to the well-being
of others.
11 Sep 18 JLA+\H

Its first incumbent Professor Lung Ying-tai shared at the lecture
how she was able to reveal a forgotten part of China’s history in
her new book.

FEMEEREERAUREBE LRRRD ZEME
i —BRABANETHHEES -



Highlights of Foundation-related

Activities 2009/10 (cont'a)

S HEBEEME (5

12
14
13
12 Sep 22 hA=+=H
The University was pleased to present Honorary University FEEAA TR A T B R A4 ARSI
Fellowships to 10 distinguished individuals, many of whom are HWAERHEHNER - ZUEREHAELSESE -
Foundation members, in recognition of their contributions to the
University as well as the whole community.
13 Sep 19 AA+NE
The class reunion’s call for support of inclusion projects with a EXNMPeTERERSBEAERE &K &R~ X
focus on ethics, race, gender, culture and religion. {EFRE A ERERHRIEE o
14 Oct 01 +H—H

Oscar-winning film director Ang Lee returned to Loke Yew Hall,
where he filmed part of the movie Lust, Caution, to hold a public
talk on his life’s journey, from love to death, learning to teaching
and all the way to retirement.

BEF LR HRERZRIT I5H#E &
BRAE SR B N AR - HERBLSFIE R
B (BMm) BEERERS -

B FEREY
AR FHUE
EFHAER -
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Oct 09

Sponsored by the HKU Culture and Humanities Fund, the
biography relates Leung’s career and the evolution of Cantonese
Opera culture and the entertainment industry in Hong Kong.

Oct 14

The Building and its facilities create a multidisciplinary and SN BIE RN S =y BIAFEIRE -
interdisciplinary environment that will enhance collaboration ; =X
amongst researchers at HKU and in the community.

Oct 31

The HKU Qin Project, sponsored by the HKU Culture and 3 AT EIRBAAX
Humanities Fund, aims to create a hub of collaborative research 3 E= S1E &R
into gin and gin music.

Nov 09

Professor Justin Yifu Lin, Chief Economist and Senior Vice 4] WEITTESR /K 7 2 HIRE B K
President of the World Bank, shared his view on “Shifting {7 ) y
Paradigms on Both Sides of the Global Economic Imbalance”.
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Highlights of Foundation-related
Activities 2009/10 (cont'd)

S HEBEEME (5

Nov 15

The Gala Dinner marked the spectacular climax of the year-long
Faculty Platinum Jubilee celebrations, which included a series of
public lectures and Science-in-Action talks.

Nov 27

Alumni and friends gathered to celebrate at the Reunion Dinner
where the University of Hong Kong Law Alumni Association Fund
was launched for the benefit and education of future rising stars
in the field of law.

Dec 07

This Endowed Professorship aims to promote innovative
integrated academic programmes and provide leadership to and
advocate for the further development of community child health
services.

+—A+EH
W = 15 18 22 e 1 81 EBNHE IR o R R (E
NFERER [ HEEEE | EE R -
+—HA=++tH
2 F - RREERT
E/Ej{%/a1§§@t%%ﬂ% =3

+T=R+tH

It TR EIRE | B B BIF hﬁri\] aE

ELIR (B IR ST B R R RIS A

B
*/F
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+=RAhH

This Endowed Professorship is devoted to the advancement bt [BARHESE | N RAGE EROM K REEREI
of the state of research and clinical training for specialists in K o
gynaecology.

Jan 28 — A=+ \H

Dr Lee Shau-kee was joined by over 400 HKU students and ZEBLINEZKEERFREN T EA

senior management of the Henderson Group and its subsidiaries LB RAEMEEEREIKESE = 2
at the High Table in celebration of the Hall’s fifth anniversary. —2 - BT EVHERNRE  EhBEFIKELES
Awardees of Lee Shau Kee Scholarships and Burseries also 24

attended the dinner.

Feb 24

Donors and Fund recipients gathered together to experience BEEMZERSR
sharing and to celebrate the receipt of two Gold medals in the BRERYEERES
Fundraising Programs Category of the Council for Advancement

and Support of Education Awards.
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HKU at a Glance

AR B

OVERVIEW #xr

Es
=

2009 The Times Higher Education — QS World University Ranking
“EENFERELRSEHE - QS HRKRBHS

2009 QS.com Asian University Ranking
ZZETNFE QS.com THMAEHES

Student Admissions*

Postgraduate (Research and Taught)

24

% International

BB

N L EINY sk (ARARERA) 4591 87.5%
(2008/2009)

Undergraduate 3 561 15.6%

REHE ’ '

e 8,092 27.9%
Student Enrolment* Postgraduate (Research and Taught) 9
BRIE B A B IS (FFER RIER) a 36.4%
(2008/2009) Undergraduate

AR 11,962 14.5%

2;'% 21,652 24.3%
Graduates Postgraduate (Research and Taught)
B3 HIE (ARARBRR) 4896 se.0%
(2007/2008) Undergraduate

Nﬂ&g 3,322 12.0%

p 7,718 24.5%
Cumulative Number of 128,000
HKU Alumni (as of June 2009)
BARKZEAH (E=BTAENAL)

# .

;ﬁg;\# ;ﬁ;%essorlate 956 54.2%
(2008/2009) Research and Academic Support 1 849

EINE 5 ’

Administrative and Support

BRI & 2,574

Technical

51l Lalle®

p 6,530

*  Excluding exchange-in and visiting students on all levels of studies. Students on outreach programmes are included.
BENESMREEE  WABEMAREZRRERFHRE -
#  Excluding visiting and honorary professors.

BB EABTEEEERLEHIRKASL

*# Student and staff figures are in headcounts and include all funding sources.

SENBBERABRBIETE AR -
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Attract the Best Students

Kol EREL

More top-performing local students were admitted to HKU than any other
local tertiary institution.

Our teaching programmes also attracted enormous interest among Mainland
students; HKU has the largest number of applications and admitted

those with highest average scores in the National Joint College Entrance
Examination and interview performance.

BABMBA B FHERSEREMAERS

BANRIZIEEWE| AB L RS - FFATBRERABRS - EEL
HEREEABREFHRETSMEARARRKE -

Excel in Research
s TIERERE A

100 HKU academic staff have been ranked amongst the top 1% in the
world by the Institute for Scientific Information.

Since 1989, 10 HKU members out of 40 scientists in Hong Kong have
received 12 awards from the State Natural Science Awards; one member
became the first scientist from Hong Kong to receive a First Class Prize.

BARA 1006 BT A B RS [EEBBENA | HEOZHRE1%REHAH
BRALH -

B-NN\NFE - EENAMHBRT - XE102EREEER12BERE
ABE  BEPF—(UKABUEBNERREFTFE -

Advance Internationalisation
8 o EpR1L

HKU has 3,000 non-local students, the largest headcount among local
tertiary institutions.

In 2008-9, more than 900 students came from abroad on exchange
programmes, while 850 HKU students went abroad and to the Chinese
Mainland on exchange.

BAEB,0008IFAMEBE  BAHEEHEERZE -

R-ZZNETNFME - FE00BINEBENRBARZN - MAKREF850%
BLRTEEINER R AMETTIOREE

Community Partnership and Service
BB R AR E

In 2008-09, around 2,400 workplace internships were organised by the
Faculties. Students were also involved in over 2,000 community or social
services opportunities in and outside Hong Kong.

In applying research results, 103 patents were granted out of 281
applications in 2005-08. Also, there were 173 technology commercialisation
and contract research projects, involving a sum of over $640 million.

F£2008-20094F F + B B[AM T 492,400 B BB - BEWERERNE R
SMBEIB2,0001A AL - 28T iR St & IR

FE2005-084F [ - BAS IR T281HER B - WEKI03HEER Wit
TTI73ERMARCERGOMRIAR - P RESH6.AEAT
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Organisation

28

HKU Foundation

BEANRES

Board of Directors

EER

Foundation Secretariat

ESHMER

Company Secretary (Director of Finance)
nEMmE (MBER)

Programme Director

(Director of Development & Alumni Affairs Office)
RENEE (BFRERREHHDEE

Compliance Officer (Assistant Finance Director)

EREE (MBEERR)
1 | | 1
Deans Committee Disbursement Committee Membership Committee Investment Committee

REZEE BRZEe

Board of Directors EE 5

Dr Philip KH Wong &8 = 1+ %
Chairman /&

Mr Henry Fan Hung Ling SE6#: 74 e
Deputy Chairman &£ /&

Professor C F Lee Z @ 53 ##5%+
Deputy Chairman 2= &

Professor Rosie T T Young 1552 #(#% %
Deputy Chairman &% &

Dr Stanley Ho a5 2218 %

Honorary Lifetime Chairman skKiR2 2 F F
Dr Robin Y H Chan [REEE ta
Dr Chau Cham Son FEj## &1y
Dr Chow Yei Ching A7 E1E L+ e
Ms Pansy Ho fAJiBIE8 2 ta
Mr Kwok Sau Po SHEE e
Mr Colin K'Y Lam #i& & 0 A%

Term of Directorship {Ef :

B March 11, 2009 — March 10, 2012

V¥ July 20, 2007 — July 19, 2010

A March 25, 2008 — March 24, 2011

* November 15, 2008 — November 14, 2011

* August 30, 2009 — August 29, 2012
+ December 1, 2007 — November 30, 2010

B R e KREZBS®

Mr Andrew K F Lee = E)%ca

Mr Michael K H Leung 2R o &

Dr the Hon David Li Kwok-Po Z=BEE %
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung &% £+
Dr Gordon Y L Pei i2i2R B+

Mr Patrick Poon /&% %t <

Mr Robert K K Shum ZR{E 7 4 m

Dr Ambrose So #risl 218 134

Dr Tam Wah Ching EZEFf§ L e

Mr David Ying-kit Wong =& 4O
Mr Joseph C C Wong = £l1% % 4 &
Professor Lap-Chee Tsui &7 2 2%

Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio R&K, ERE S

® August 2, 2008 - August 1, 2011

< December 16, 2008 — December 15, 2011
st October 16, 2009 — October 15, 2012

® February 18, 2008 — February 17, 2011

& November 4, 2008 — November 3, 2011



Deans Committee (i RZ8E

Vice-Chancellor 1 &+
Chairperson % J&

Chairman of Foundation & ¥«

Deputy Chairmen of Foundation & &£ &«

Ms Shelley Lee R824

Dr Ambrose So #r il #E1E +

Deans of Faculties £z K&

The Registrar Zii§ K«

The Librarian Bl ZfEE K4

Director, Finance and Enterprises Office 81 75 i & <

Director, University Museum and Art Gallery {47458 K«

Director, School of Professional and Continuing Education
BEHEEBRIL RS

Senior Advisor to the Vice-Chancellor 1% & & /F B[S

Director, Development & Alumni Affairs Office

TR MR ETS AR

Membership Committee EEEKEES

Professor Rosie T T Young 1552 #i#%
Chairperson T /&

Dr Robin Y H Chan [&5 Eid+
Deputy Chairperson &% &

Mr Allen Chan [ 52 58 4

Mr Chan Wing-Kee FRok 55 4
Mr Fong Ping 5 %4

Ms Gigi Fu EAEZ &

Ms Wendy Gan EE& i 2 1

Mr Kwok Sau-Po Z/M& Fl %4

Mr Lam Kin-Ko #iE & &

Mr Andrew K F Lee 25 E)5t 4
Dr Jennie Y C Lee Z=igAEE L
Mr Andrew K Y Leung ZZ& E &4
Professor Lu Sin & ¥ ##%

Mrs Delia Pei 2 2 1822 &

Dr Tam Wah-Ching B [Ef§+

Mr Joseph C C Wong = All1& 5t 4
Ms Priscilla Wong T haf#+

Mr Samuel W K Yung &k 54
Senior Advisor to the Vice-Chancellor # & & R B

Director, Development & Alumni Affairs Office 388 M AR R B 15 B4R ES ¢

< ex-officio EAZES
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Investment Committee REZEEE

Vice-Chancellor iR &
Chairperson /&

Mr Timpson Chung Shui-Ming &% BH 7t 4
Mr Paul MY Chow &3R4

Dr the Hon David Li Kwok-Po ZE &8+
Dr Philip K H Wong E#2F 18+

Mr Philip Lam #R8 8% 504

Disbursement Committee BHEEE

Dr Philip K H Wong &&= 18+
Chairperson % /&

Mr Henry Fan Hung Ling 38/%&#% 704
Professor Rosie T T Young 15 %2 ##%
Dr Chau Cham-Son B8+

Mr Robert K K Shum &R E 54
Professor Lap-Chee Tsui &3 2 0%
Vice-Chancellor 1% &

Professor S P Chow [&Z8 F#3%
Pro-Vice Chancellor ZI#

Professor K M Cheng 7277 BR #3%
Senior Advisor to the Vice-Chancellor 1% = & 5 /2]
Professor Johannes Chan Man-Mun [ S @ #3%
Deans’ Representative [z <1t

Professor Paul Cheung Ying-Sheung 55 S AE201%
Honorary Assessor 8257 Hf
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Foundation Members

ﬁ/\/\ = As of February 28, 2010
\/ E|/\ 2-ZT-ZFTF-A=+)\H

HONORARY PATRONS #E&

*  Mr Francis S Y Bong [ it % %t 4 * Dr Lee Shiu =B+
Mr Anthony Chan B 57 4t 4 # Mrs Christina Lee Fl|fEfE&f 2+
Dr Thomas T T Chen [f & &8+ *  DrdennieY C Lee FIFAEE L
* # Dr Cheng Yu Tung AR BT Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen =5 EZ 7+
Madam Chin Lan Hong Z Bl %z + *  Dr the Hon David Li Kwok Po ZEE 1+
* Dr Chow Yei Ching E7MEE + Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin FETE 2+ B
# Mr Chui Wai-kwan #R #9504 Professor Charles Loke Yung -Wai BE B B #%
Mr Chung Kin Kwok 4% fi& 5 4t 4 * Dr Dexter H C Man XiREIE +
Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong &8 8 7t 4 * # Dr Mok Hing Yiu EEsz84£
Mr David Fong Man Hung 77 3/ 5t 4 Ms Mok Sau King £ &R 2+
Mr Lawrence Fung S48 K % 4 * Dr Pak Suet Sin HE L+ B
Mrs Alexandra Fung )$Z 2 2+ # Professor Jonathan S T Sham 24z & ##%
*  Mr Eugene L C Heung &3/ 28 o4 # Dr Helmut Sohmen &f/& X {8+
* # Dr Stanley Ho fal/B 418 + Dr Tam Sai Kit FBtHE4£
* Mr Gallant Y T Ho {A &4k % £ * # Dr Tam Wah Ching :BZ E 1§+
# Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho Al & X 2+ * # Dr Tin Ka Ping AR A& L
* Dr Hui Wai Haan 2§18+ * # Dr Philip KH Wong 8, i+
* # Dr the Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie K& 52885+ Dr Wilson K L Wong &= & F{§ £
Lady Kadoorie % i51% < A # Ms Teresa Wong )
# Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee jT 216 %+ # Dr Serena Yang 5 E M H 1
Dr James Z M Kung FLEEGh1E + Mr Yeung Kwok Keung #5158 5t 4
Mr Lau Siu Chuen 3 J’J"\?F:E Mr Gabriel C M Yu REFRE4E -
* DrPeter C VY Lee # (7 &5 # Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong & F B
Mr Peter K K Lee ?%@‘%‘EE # Mrs Carol Yu REBEL+
# Dr Lee Shau Kee ZFJkEiH+ Mrs Helen Zimmern jfi £ 45 A

Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd 5 RIEEE&BR A
* # The Bank of East Asia, Limited B ar iR 17
# The Croucher Foundation EiH &<
# The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation
Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited ZHE R ZE & BR A A
# Glorious Sun Group B H% B
Henry G Leong Estates Ltd Z2FF|E 2GR A 7
HKU Class of '77 AT HFEELE
Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd %%D%ﬁ 5t
# The Hongkong Bank Foundation JE&R{TREEES
The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charltable Foundation
# The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundahon 1205 A # %
* Kerry Holdings Limited 3z BB AR A
Law’s Foundation &K Zst&E &
# Lee Hysan Foundation F|F1EE &
Li & Fung (1906) Foundation Limited FZ2(1906)& &£ < AR A A
# Li Ka Shing Foundation 2 #&E ¢ &
# The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited $ﬁ%§‘§“—i% ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ
# The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited Z1# 55 & %3%%
Morningside Group & @& &
Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd /&E M2 HR A A
# Providence Foundation Limited BT EE S ER AR
Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation Al & & BB &ZE S
The S H Ho Foundation Limited H%@I% = 2 HeBRA
# S K Yee Medical Foundation RIKELEEE S
Sau Po Foundation %@%@
Shiu Wing Steel Ltd 45348 A R A
# Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd EEHBERESESBRAF
# Sik Sik Yuen & E
# Simatelex Charitable Foundation ¥1i5= & =H 4
The Starr Foundation 2 && &
# Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation &2 O E S
# Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd #TEEMEERBR A A

fiﬁF o
DIEH
|<H>

mﬂ}
ant
i
)
el

EI

Founding Member Bl & 8
# With donation made in the past year &8 —FBR
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*  The Swire Group Charitable Trust A EE#&EE(Z
# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd T2 B %GR A 7
# Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd KEE B H R A A
# Tung Lin Kok Yuen HiE& %0

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals 5 =%
# Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited ﬁi? REESARAQT
# Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund Rix58 &= He

Anonymous 4% [,
# Anonymous & K

HONORARY PRESIDENTS #&&

# Mr Warren Chan 7508 9% 4 # Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan 243 $90%
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi BRE 4 % £ * Mr Li Chi Keung ZHE#8 L4
Mr Stewart Chen%Kam Chiu EF 8R4 Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming 21 BR L+

Mrs Catherine C H Lo EE®EL+
Dr Lui Che Woo 2 EME+
Mr William H H Tam 8% 5% 4
# Dr Tang Sek Ying & $5 % 88 4
Sir Woo Po Shing tiZ 25+

Ms Cho So Man B# XX+
Mr Hui Ming #F88 %4
# Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa = Tl 5t 4
Mr Lam Luk Sung #R& %7 5 4
Dr Alice Lam #Z #4018 +
Mr Lau Chor Tak Z{{& %4
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) 2 &iR1T (&F#)
* # Hang Seng Bank B4 3R1T
# HKU Museum Society B8 AZ21EYEE S ) -
# The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited &% _E/&EZRTTER A 7]
Inchcape & 7 #4
Jao Tsung-| Petite Ecole Fan Club ‘éf'i B 2 K
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation Z2Ea
*  The Lotus Association of Hong Kong %C\i%?i o
School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU & K2R ¥ £ &2
*  Shui On Holdings Limited ¥ % & B AR A A
# The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong /8 IBfE & ix =
Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation & A EE S
Winsor Education Foundation 3B %&Eﬁi
# Yam Pak Charitable Foundation £ HZ& oy
# Anonymous &
# Anonymous 4% X

EE T

HONORARY DIRECTORS #&E=

Mr William Au Weng Hei ER&E%E * Mr Daniel S C Koo & 54
# Dr Henry Hin Lee Chan [R77 £ & Mr Lam Kin Ko &= 4
Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang F&R k4 %04 Mr Colin K'Y Lam # @& & L4
*  DrRobin Y H Chan [REEE L Dr George K K Lau B8 £
# Mr Chang Ming Woo 3% BAF15E 4 Mr Lee Kam Woon 7§18 5t &
*  Dr Chiang Chen EZH+ * # Mr Andrew K F Lee =SB4
# Mr Clifford Chiu <% % & # Mr Raymond Lee =X &4
* # Dr George W S Choa £k =84 *  Dr Lee Quo-Wei F|E{#E 18+
* # Professor S P Chow JEZF#i% Mr Lee Seng Huang Z(IE 7t £
*  Mr Po Chung &%/t 4 *  Dr the Hon Leo Lee ZH 81§+
Mr Hiro H Dayaram 75 [ 0t R 50 4= Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing 227k 28 4+
Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun S8 & &+ * Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung Z2 R 45 4
*  Dr Susan Fan Yun Sun S84 &2 4 # Dr Annie Wong 2225+
# Miss Melody Fong 7728 B/|\tH *  Dr Li Dak Sum Z#E =18+
Mr Fong Ping /564 * Dr Benjamin X Y Li FJkF1E+
# Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie * Professor Lu Sin & F## B
Mrs Lucina Ho g5 B4 47 4 # Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung B8 1# 20#%
Mr Hui Hoy #F/8 %4 # Mr Patrick Poon & %2 8t 4
Mr Hui Sung Piu FF52iZ 504 # Mr Frank Proctor
# Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa = je#{8 £ * # Dr Mary Rodrigues 7 42 35518+

*  Dr Hung Chao Hong M iE+ Professor Saw Swee Hock
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* Mr Shum Choi Sang %7 4 % 4 Mr To Wai Ping 2 4% 4
Ms Shum Shuk Yuen =08 % + # Mrs Daisy Tong 515 BB X L+
*  Dr Ambrose So &rigl iE1E L # Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee T /%84
# Dr Roland Soong 7R MABATE £ Mr Wong Man Kit & X £
Mr Tam Fung King i & a5t 4 # Mr Larry Yung 8% 2 0 £

# Professor Grace W K Tang B0 E I8 %%
# Aedas Limited SLEIRILBR A F
* # BOCHK Charitable Foundation iR EBEEHE S o
# ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association Charity Fund Ltd /&R & ERHBEEEc S 2 TER
The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce &8 R EAEH &
CLP Holdings Ltd R EZE%E R A 7
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd 7k BIFE & A R A A
*  Goldlion Holdings Limited & 2R £ BB R A A
HKU Class of ‘71 SRt —F 2% A4
HKU Class of '72 B A+ —F R4
HKU Class of '73 BA+=F 2% 4
HKU Class of '74 B AU FEX4
HKU Class of '75 B At RAFEX4
HKU Class of '78 B A+ \FEEA4
HKU Class of 80 B ANTFEEA4
HKU Class of '81 BAN—FE% 4
Hongkong Land & 72 &)
# Hou De Charitable Foundation EfEE &
#1CO Limited HEIER A 7
# John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd A G EE AR A A
K S Lo Foundation Z&H#H &
# Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund BB EE1ES
# The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust #2512 2185 X ¥)125E
Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation 55 4% A 5 &
Ocean Grand Holdings Limited /815 £ & A R A &)
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP &2/l =55 Ffr
Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited EZ&IEHEE S BR A A
Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation
* Sino Group {5 A& E
*  Standard Chartered Community Foundation BTR{T2EEE S
Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd % #b 7 BIER &£ E AR A A
# Wei Lun Foundation Limited & E & B R A7)
Zhong Hua Real Estate & Construction Research & Development Foundation Ltd FREEEHIEEZFTEELZ S S
Anonymous % K
# Anonymous % X

HONORARY ADVISORS & &R

* # Dr Chan Kow Tak fR{2E * # Mr Alex C H Lai Bk % 4 B
# Professor Cecilia Chan FREEE# % Professor Lai Tze Leung 22 R ##%
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen B S+ Mr Lam Nai Ching M & 5E4E
Dr Chan Sui Kau P ¥ Bk iE+ Professor Lam Tai Hing 7 A B #i%
# Miss Caroline Chee ZZ 8/ \iH # Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen 25788 4
# Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick Z#g4 FF}IE # Ms Lau Yuen FR2{E 2z + B
Ir Chen Shao-Chi FRAAE &4 * # Professor Lee Kin Hung Z {8 ##%
Dr Alice Cheng Rk E1§ 1 Mr Peter Lee 2B 55 E
# Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing 3R 48 %t 4 Mr Liu Hao Tsing 2175 5t 4
* # Mr Wilson Cheung 58 /& 2 %t & # Mr William Louey &2 L £
Mr Choi Kin Chung £72 /5t 4 # Dr Hector T G Ma B X758
*  Sultan Viewood K T Chong #RUE %4 Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin Zh R # %+
* # Professor David Fang J5 24 #3#% # Mrs Eleanor Mok a4 8 &+
* # Mr Pius Fung 5 X & 4E Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing fh$E48 % 4
* Ms Pansy Ho fAjf818 &+ *  Dr Stephen Riady =518+
# Ms Kwok Woon Ping 3848 £+ # Mr Joseph Y M Shek £ /B3 %4

Founding Member Bl &€ &
# With donation made in the past year &8 —FBR
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Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun 8401 %4 * Mr Wilfred Y W Wong T H1{Z %4
* Ms So Chau Yim Ping %k & % 5f 22 & # Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
# Mr Tang Wai Hung E01& 2 5%t 4 # Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han #AZ %4+
# Mr Tong Kooi Ong Z &/ L4 Mr Yau Kwai Tun [ 2= 56 4
Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun & m5 4+
Mr Tsui Cham To #4885t 4 # Dr Joseph C K Yeung 1555818 1
* Dr Tsui Tsin Tong % E £E+ # Mr Norman Yip Che Shing Z Ak % 4
* Mr Wan Cho Wing /&t %8 %4 # Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun ﬁmxﬁ St
Mr Eddie Wang T & — %4 Mr David Young Cho Yee #5884 % 4
Dr Wong Bing Lai =/l E L * # Professor Rosie T T Young 1552 #i%
Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun & ¥ fXi+ # Mr Arnold Zeitlin BB+ & 4

Mr Wong Kwai Lam &M 54
Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation #§%55"//E — [V EAEES
Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
Asia Standard International Group L|m|ted I EEEEES E’ Gl
Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited 8544 = £ 4 AR A A
# Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundatlon BEIXZRZES
# Chiap Hua Cheng’s Foundation # &8 FC & &
*  China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd Z ;B (%£ E)E R A 7
The Ford Foundation B &%
HKU Economics Class of '68 /B AEESZ XN \FREELE
Hong Kong Housing Society ZEEE &
# The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd FEEE AR A A
# Hsin Chong - K N Godfrey Yeh Education Fund ¥ &-EFF#HFH S
# Kowloon Chamber of Commerce ﬂﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬁ
# Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust 218 (& 28 Exe
# LO & LO Solicitors & Notaries Public & X %7 fHiE
Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust
Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd SH K (&) E R A 7
* # MTR Corporation Limited &/ & 3% A A
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd {815 % 82 B2 12 (& 8) A IR A A
Qualipak International Holdings Limited /3= B ’El&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group LU FE B & aE
Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited %%%)\%*EK%%
# Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd 5R1EE X & AR A ]
Visa International [ 1= B[R 48 4%
Wang Yan Tong 7= & &
Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited Z5A & R MmAR A 7
# Winsor Health Products Limited B & & AR A A
# Wisdom King Co Ltd
# The World Dental Education Foundation Limited tH R FB#HEHE S HR A
# Yigingzhai Foundation 1A1IEBEEE S
Anonymous % K

m

VOTING MEMBERS #E=28

Mr Saad Al-Rashid # Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum 3R E# L4
*  Mr Anson Chan [R5 4 Mr Christopher W F Cheung @E”ﬂéf‘ii
“ # Mr John CC Chan [f{8 /254 *  Dr Lily Chiang B A1E +
Ms Queenie Chan [RE¥ 22+ Dato’ David Chiu £ E &
* # Dr Helen H L Chan PR #2 Dr Stephen Chow ﬂTJﬁﬁTﬁi
Mr Chan Kam Yin BR$3 & 54 # Mr Vincent Chow &&= %4+
# Professor Chan Tai Kwong FRAR ¢ 2% *  Dr Chow Kwen Lim A& RE L
Mr Chan Wing Kai BRoKfE % £ Mrs Chow Sun Fong Chung A& 522+
Mr Christopher Y C Chan PRI %t 4+ * # Dr C C Choy 2 1F 5
Dr Chang Fuk To R1E/HE # Mr Norman Chui Pak Mmg 1%([3”%5‘5%
*  Dr Chau Cham Son ﬂ%?&ﬁ:t Dr Edward S C Chung 43
Professor Che Chi Ming 32 & BA %% * Mr Henry Fan Hung Ling /B/I%ﬁl 5‘65
# Professor Cheng Kai Mln%&u BRHX Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza Z i &% 21+
* Mr Moses M C Chen B aE Ms Lena Foo B+

* # Mr John W T Cheng M:p%f'ﬁi * Dr Madeleine P W Fung )& {il & &8
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Mr Bernard S K Fung /& 215 4t 4
# Mrs Sydney Fung_gChan Shin Ki SR &E& 2+
# Ms Wendy Gan EE< i &2 £
# Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai {a]B3E/)MH
# Dr Laurence Hou =172
Mr Herman C S Hui R o4
# Dr Ip Shing Kwan R #1884
Professor C Y Jim & EBHIF
Mr Kam Kwan Ki H I o4&
# Ms Leonie Ki 42 X Bl 2z +
Ir Edgar C P Kwan B84 F &4
# Dr Simon S M Kwan B3 Z=RAtE+
Mr Ernest S K Kwok [ /)58 %t 4
# Mr Simon Kwok Siu Ming %588 5t 4
Mr Lai Chung Ping 2208 7t 4
Mr Peter W L Lai 227k B 5t &
# Mr Lam Chiu Ying #iBZ %4
Dr Lam Jo Hing MRiE BEEE 4
Mr Wilfred K H Lam #RE £ %% 4
Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun #i{& B % 4
# Mr Johnson Lam #A—I55E4
# Professor Lau Chu Pak 2iFH203%
# Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai 2254
Dr Michael W M Lau %M #1854
# Dr Law Chi Lim Z# iR 4 B
# Professor Lee Chack Fan /& 531
Professor Lee Ngok Z=$2#{#%
Mr Sydney S W Leong Z4A4% 54
Mr Henry C H Leung
Dr Ronald D B Leung % xgili
Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau 2Rt % 4E
Mr Antony K C Leun %ﬁ%@f‘ﬁi
Mr Leung Lit On 221% %4
# Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang 2 J5H518+
# Mr Li Chi Kei Z& & 54
# Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen $ gt
# Mr Ling Siu Kwong /Z#A 7‘1:5‘&
# Mr Liu Lit Man B2 %4
# Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing B ## %4
Mr Lo Man Tuen [& X i 5t 4
Mr Lo Yuk Sui #& B3k % 4
Mr Joseph Luk Man Keu
Ms Maria C K N Yuen f:'*?%?
# Mr Mok Yeuk Chi E& &% 4
Mr Francis Ng
# Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai R H#E %+

* # Mr Ng Yook Man R/ R4

Mrs Ella Ng (R IR S 20+
Mrs Gloria Ng %Eﬁiégﬁzt
Dr Pang Kam Chun & 88&18+
# Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd HEEE ASRB AR A
Bei Shan Tang Foundation db =& %
Bernafon AG

*  Dr GordonY L Pei 22 R 2
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee e/ 622+
# Mr Shih Wing Ching 7k & 7t 4
*  Dr Elizabeth S C Shing A /)N &8+
* Mr Robert K K Shum *Fﬁl%f‘ﬁi
Dr Shum Nam Chu L ¥k &8
# Mr Alan Howard Smith
* # Mr Stephen H M Suen &R % 4
# Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting 12 =% 2+
Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin & & %4
Mr Tam Hing Wai 32 B1{& 54
Mr Tam Ping Shing B R %t £
* # Ms Sophie Tam 25 &+
* Mr Tang Shing Bor B8k i 5t 4
# Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu Bifﬂiﬁi
# Dr Patrick P C Tong JE 1R
Mrs Teresa Tong /E%é}-/ﬁi
Dr Sandra K M Tsang &2 2E 8+ B
# Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak BB
* # Dr Tsao Yen Chow g?@"ﬂ%i
# Dr Tse Kong #i/T &
* # Dr Tse Tak Fu #i1=2 &84
Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang % B8R84
# Professor Lap-Chee Tsui R 2B
* # Mr Rick W K Tsui #50EAE
Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda &&= 18+
# Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun & EHF L4
*  Mr Aaron C K Wan FE# L4
Mr Patrick Wang ST/ 5¢ 4
Dr Peter Wat Young Pak JE #A1H &
* Mr Joseph C C Wong E£ll ‘5’&
* DrGreg CY Wong & 2R E+
Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat F k5 4
# Mr Wong Hing Nin BE L
Ms Priscilla Wong T iisF72z+
Mr Wong Wai Kai T =54
Mr Kai Y Wong = RUR %t 4
Mr David Y K Wong myw%i
*  DrPeter HT Wu 53785
Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk #A4 £ %+
# Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu #E ¥z £
# Mr Yeung Chun Tong 15& % %4
# Mr William Yim Wai Lap B &7 %4
*  Mr Raymond Yip E#R %4
*  DrYiu Sing Nam #t 24
* # Dr Alexander K Yu P BYEE 4
* Mr Eddie Yu &4
Dr William Yung Ching Wah Z:\/ EELE
* Mr Samuel W K Yung &k %4

Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated [RE-HR 52 7E AJEH

Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited F1{Z 5= Z R 17

# Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited =&
Department of Civil Engineering, HKU &#& A&+
Department of Medicine, HKU & & K& K%}
Deutsche Bank AG
Freedom Forum B B#1E
Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited &/ 3%
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Green Fun Limited 4k BB AR A 7]
HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia B A2 E R A S
HKU Class of '82 B A\ F 2% 4
HKU Class of 83 BA/\ = FEF 4
HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee BB AEB— L+ +FIBES®HE
# HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974 EBAXSBH GRIEX - N ELNFREESE
# Hong Kong Buddhist Association &8 ##H& <
# Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd &8/ e
# The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers &SRB £ &
# The Hong Kong Institute of Architects &2 EATEE
Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited & /& )Eg{C/2HE & HR A7
ING Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited ZZ& A S /# (B EE) AR A7

# Johnson Stokes & Master #f ] £ 1T
# Joyce M Kuok Foundation 3 #E&AE &
Lai Sun Group EB¥%E

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund M@ EEEEE S €

Leigh & Orange Ltd FZ R BBR Q7]

# Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd &8 ¥ B R A A
The Marden Foundation Limited 5& &%
Norman W M Ko Fund & ZEXES
PIAGET 1HE3 &%

Pok Oi Hospital 8% &k

# Pretide Technology Inc ZaflEHY

# PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd & 7k B H PR A 7
Protemix Corporation Limited

# Richards Butler in Association with Reed
Robert Black College, HKU &8 K E21Ax7 E 27
Suicide Prevention International
University Hall Alumni Ltd KEEEeE4 S
The Wharf (Holdings) Limited LEEEB £ E AR A A

8

Smith LLP 75 (@18 7718 /2 077 B 15

# Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation % |F 525 & H ¢

The Yuen Yuen Institute B Z 27

# Yung Foundation Limited RFKE S GR A A
Anonymous %

# Anonymous & [

SENIOR MEMBERS ¥ %828

Dr Au Kam Tung [ & 5 58
# Dr Au Kok Ki & B E B4
Miss Au Young Yue Ei[5 %)/ iH
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu 5B L 4
Mr Chan Chun Fai BRIZE S 4
# Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu BRE f0/\t8
Mr Henry Chan Hay BR= 4t 4
# Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing PR &R 5 5t £
Mr Chan Kin FRE2 L4
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee & 16 %+
Mr Frederick M Chan [ X 78 %4
Dr Chan Man Kam [% X 2258
# Ms Natalie Chan Man Se [R&HT &+
Dr Chan Shu Yu [R5 88
Dr Eddie T Chan FRiE%
Mr Chan Wai Kit BR{E 45t 4
Professor Patrick Y N Chan [ g%
Mr Chan Yau Nam [R%)F 5t 4+
Dr Chan Yee Shing [ A 388 4
# Professor Chan Yuen Ying PR /i & #01%
# Mr Chan Yuk Kwan fRZE2L4
Ms Alice S Y Chau ARE Z+
Mr David C Y Chen [RE & fc 4
Mr Cheng Hok Yee 522404 4

*

# Dr David Cheng Hung Fai B/ i &8 4
Mr Eric Cheng Kam Chung £ 8845 5t 4
Dr Cheung Ho Kwong 38 A] Y18+
Mr Cheung Kee 3R H %4

# Dr Edmund M T Cheung ik X 7= %

Dr Polly S Y Cheung SRUESE £
Mr Thomas Cheung 58125 5t 4
Mr Linus W L Cheung &K 7R 5t 4
Mr Cheung Yan Lung 3R A BE5C 4
Mr Ching Cheong 2 115t &

Mr Chiu Kung Lai #8222 %4

# Dr Chiu Shin Chak #ZR B4
Mr Chiu Yu Hei % BRS04
Mr Cho Yan-Chiu B{Z#B L4
Mrs Maisie N Choa £ 7@t & 2 +
Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa E55E 54
Dr Choi Koon Shum 58 /# 18+

# Professor Chow Che King [&F R # 4%
Ms Chu Lien Fan K& 7+

# Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun k¥ w44

# Dr Chun Siu Yeung &[5 % £
Dr Peter C K Chung & 55858

# Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong $&88 5256 4

# Mr Chung Mao Wah $& /%2 %o 4
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# Sir Sze-Yuen Chung &+t B+
Mrs Sophia Dan 5157k E 2+
Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva i HEE 54
Professor Fan Sheung Tat 38 _tE#%
Mr Fong Yock Yee /5 & B4
# Mr Fung Ping Cheung /5 f@#f 5t 4
Dr Hari N Harilela E |5 {8+
# Mr Ho Kang Ming {a BkBR /4
Mr Ho Kwang Hung fa] & 7t 4
Dr Ho Lau Cheung fa]i# & &
# Dr Ho Lig Kang fa]EE#f2&
# Professor Richard Ho Man Wui {a] 32 [E 2 #%
Mr Nelson Ho fa]:5ExL A4
Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang Al & 5t 4
# Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung fa] X 4T 1§+
Mrs Judy Yu Hong FEE 252+
# Mr Hsu Show Hoo 1&5FIE S+
Mrs Dorcas Hu #AE#) 2z £+
Dr Huen Kwai Fun #51E%5528
# Dr Hui Wai Mo #F{&E R 28
# Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung #5554
# Dr Hung Cheung Fat =28+
Mr Jim Fun Hin EB&E L4
Dr Kai Yau Ming s #4181
Ms Vivian Kao S 2B X T
Professor Richard Ko ] | %k #%
# Dr Ko Wing Man &7k 3 &
Mrs Louise Ko
Dr Albert Y F Kong T A #8584
Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin &% 44+
Mr Dominic W H Kwan 5k BE5E 4
# Dr Kwok Yau Yan & 1-2
# Mrs Wendy Kwok & XE L+
Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To BFEUE SE4
Mr Lam Ki Yip MEZF L4
Mr Lam Man Chan #f3 6848 4
Mr Peter Lam Su Chio #iisf BB 4 4
Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung ZIE A % 4
Ms Lau Mun Yee 28 &4+
Mr Lee Cho Jat 248254
Mr Lee Fook Sang @44
Ms Gennie G H Lee ZEMiEE 4L+
Ms Alexandra K C Lee & k% +
Mr Lee Man Ban Z=30#2 5 4
# Dr Lee Po Chin 4 Ri& 4
Mr Charles Y K Lee Z=# &t 4
# Dr Lee Yiu Ting Z12RE 28
# Dr Leong Che Hung 28R &+
Professor John C Y Leong 2% {—##%
Ms Leung Hung Kee 21 &+
Dr Clement K M Leung 2R &
Mrs Georgia Leung
Mr Leung Ming Cheung 2 #4 #8584
Mr Leung Sik Wah 2@ 4
# Dr Leung Siu Fai ZJKEEE A4
# Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun 2H & 2+
The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung 222|554+
Ms Eva K F Li 8854+
# Dr Donald K T Li 2B 1% &8
# Mr Andrew S'Y Li Z#18 %4
Professor Bernard Lim #ZE 1§ #3%

Founding Member Bl &€ &
With donation made in the past year &8 —FBR
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Mr Liu Chia Chang %X & 5%t 4

# Professor Liu Ming Chit B8 ##%
Mrs Rita Liu B 5252+

# Dr Lo Wai Hoi [EfZ/5%
Dr Lo Wai Kwok EZEE+
Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan EEE &+
Dr Archie Y S Lo % E¥n %
Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung E &2t 4+
Dr John Luk Moon Ching P& 18+
Mr Ernest H Y Ma G284
Mr Frederick S H Ma F# = L4
Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May ¥ @57z +
Mr Mak Hung 28 %8 &

# Miss Mak Ka Man 25 =/)\{

# Mr Mak Pak Hung Z8{A % %t 4
Mr Mak Sai Chak Zstt 2 5 4

# Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun X458+
Mrs Lorrain Mo $& A f# %+

# Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun 1§E& %4

# Mr Derek Ng R B4

# Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun 25 &E
Ms Jenny Ng RBH® &+
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei 25 & %4
Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming &R fc 4
Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui Mei Wan &4k E2z+
Mr Poon Chi Keung /& B 58 %t &£

# Mr Poon Chiu Ming J&ifBRH L 4+
Mr Poon Fat Lam &2t 4

# Dr Poon Kwong Chiu /& & A &8

# Mr Poon Kwong Hung & &t o £

# Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat J& EZE 4+
Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen A5 R %4
Ven Shi Wei Zhong
Mrs Josephine Sin & A8 £ 4+
Dr Siow Kon Sang # B 42

# Mr Anthony Siu Pak Shing

# Ms Siu Yau Chai BB L+
Mr David So Cheung Sing &R 2/t £
Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan &fFIMH5 7t £
Professor Ronald M C So #r$4 0 201%
Dr Soo Hung Nin &Rt 428
Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit ZREIZI5E £

# Dr Sun Yiu Kwong ###)T &
Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him j48 17 % 4
Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung &= 21§+

# Dr Alfred Tam Z— 1%
Mr Henry Tan BR= F £

# Mr Tang Kwai Nang 84484t 4+

# Mr Ting Kit Chung | #t#&5E4

# Dr William W K To T4 &84
Mr Tong Hok Yuan B2k £
Mr Peter Tsang &+ % 4E

# Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen #Z#E L4

# Mrs Cherry Tse @ 22 8 2+

# Ir Paul Tsui Hon Yan %8 B %4
Mr Tung Shui Po Paul iRk 4E

# Mr Tung Kay Fung E 40 E) 5+
Mr Wan Hok Lim ;5 2 % 4
Professor Wang Gungwu T &2
Ms Wen Ching Huai J& B EZ %+
Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai & &E 1+
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Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi & &#15/ M8 “ Ms Jessie Y WWong T AZ 4+

# Dr Wong Chun Bong =k & Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay &= & 72+
Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah T 8% 7t A Ms Wong Yuk Yan = & i+

# Mr Peter Wong Hong Yuen = [E 8% 4 # Mr Wu Chor Nam #A#E 5t £
Professor John Wong & & B#(#% Mr Yam Cheong Hung £ &% 4
Mr Wong Kai Tai =R %4 Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah {T#kZE#%
Mr Wong Kam Fai T $8#8 504 # Mr David Yam Yee Kwan T85& 4
Dr Wong King Keung & &3 18+ Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung 155 o 4
Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen & Bl & 4t 4 *  Dr Gustus H C Yeung 15 Z £ 54+
Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung T 538 4t & Mr Yeung Sing Nam 75 % 7 %t 4
Mr Peter M K Wong T &l 4t 4 Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun ZE{f &% £

# Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue &2 14+ Mr Yip Man x5t 4
Mr Alex P H Wong &8 = %4 Professor Yip Shing Yiu FEARHIE
Ms Wong Pui Shan &l it & £ Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung #k 5 #2528 4
Mr Wong Siu Sang T k454 Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan =R B4
Mrs Viola Wong 2% + Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan =X L4 4

The Advantage Trust
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd kHE(FB) B EBRA A
# AIA Foundation R HzEEH S
# Airport Authority Hong Kong &E& #1552 /5
Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association 5 &7 18 7€
Asia Financial Holdings Ltd 52l < B4 B (=A%) AR A &
BOC International Holdings Limited 7 %5 BIFX 12 i% AR A )
# The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limtied /J\F1 £ | £z GFR A )
Cathay Holidays Ltd BEIZ=REIER A ]
Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd FAE AR A 7]
The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd 22 ZHE £ HR A 7
Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited 77 & it & 3 & B IR A &)
Credit Suisse I &7
# DCH Logistics Company Limited X &7 B R A 7
Elegance Int’l Holdings Ltd = # BB £ @ AR A 7]
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited = E {#k KB GR A 7
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited 22 R EFZHEGR A A
Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation 77 i@ % & &
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited fIZ A @ Z2H 4 &
Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited {82 =E 4 ¢
Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd B tE =M AR AR A
Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd &+ =B 23E AR A 7
Fung Ying Seen Koon EHEF L
GB Standard Investment Co Limited #f B{Z#5& AR A A
Great Eagle Holdings Ltd & £ B AR A A
# Heartland World Foundation Limited
# HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc &8 A2 RS BNAE DS
HKU Economics Class of '66 B KA BB R NN FEEA
# HKU Engineering Alumni Association ZB A2 TRREL S
# HKU Engineering Class of 1969 /B A LB R — N A NFEELE
HKU Geography Class of '73 BAMIE R EE R+ = FREAL
# HKU Medical Class of 1959 A —NANFAINERIES+
HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967 A /~+ &1t 7l 7 £
# LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press 2 5 BB Z Bl IR A 7]
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation &8 R EA 7
Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions 285 FEBE L BAE
Hsin Chong Group #1& % &
ING Asia/Pacific Limited 7 BIFR 5 &
ING Bank N.V. faf i 8 3£ 3R 17
irasia.com Limited gp 1% & Ha
# The Japan Society of Hong Kong & B A Xt &
The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust 2|2 EE S
JPMorgan Chase Bank
JPMorgan Private Bank FE1R A@IRTT
Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd €% TG R A A
Kowloon Investment Ltd
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Pine Link Holdings Limited #A#% AR A A
Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd &&= HMEKRN &4t

# Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds

Nelson Chen Architects Ltd R 7 EEEEEH R A A

Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited 2RI ASTHE 25 E A R A 7

Po Lin Monastery &8 3

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong &AM EZ RS

Rotary Club of Kowloon North J18edb & k&R 4t

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited 3555 BB 122 % A R A 7

Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd =EB T &E AR A7)

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited % — A F &4 H1(E8) B R A A o ;
Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd & & & &7 1g F| B E S AR A 7

Shell Hong Kong Limited &8RRG RE A 8
Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund

St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association 2R EZf/ N EREHAT &
Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited {4525 ((2E) B R A A

Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club Z % &&M+&
TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association 22

BEyENE

Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd &2 Eme# 5 H£ 4B R AT

Victoria Educational Organisation # % ¥l 35 & #i#

Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies T[54 B E T2 7]

Yiu Yan Knitting Fty Ltd #B{Z &k &R A R A 7

Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited B EZ&ZE S B R/
Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited #4 %= B Z=

Anonymous 7K
# Anonymous % X

ORDINARY MEMBERS Zi@&8

# Mrs E L Alleyne T7% 4+
Mr Richard Au [&SE#E 5T A
Dr Au Wing Hoi & 48518+
Mr Au Yeung Ka Lai BlfZ 512 e 4
Dr Au Yeung Siu Man B3R E 4
Mr Joseph Au-Yeung Bi[5 I = %4
Ms Jane Barker
# Mr Vincent Bei Sze Shing Z£:35 fc &
Mrs Annie L Bentley 2% 24+
Mr Phil Birnbaum
# Dr Adams B Bodomo {8 X ZiH &
Dr Chain Chi Woo David # 5 & %4
Dr Lisa C L Cham &/ %
# Mr Kim Cham Yau Sum JEEFR £
Mrs Diana Chan
# Mr Christopher C Chan fRE %t 4+
# Dr Chan Chi Keung [# 5% &8
Mr Stephen Chan [fE5E %4
Mr George Chan Ching Cheong FRA8#f 55 4
Professor Chan Ching Chuen )5 R #1%
Dr Chan Chor Kin R EX{E +
Dr Kevin Chan Chor Man R 3 88 4
Mr Ricky C K Chan FR¥xE %4
Mr Chan Chung BR&E %4
Mr Winston Chan Chung Ching FR# IE 5t 4
Mr Frank Chan Fan BRI % 4
Dr Chan Fun Ting BR3IGEE L+
Mr Chan Heung Ming [& e B 5t A
Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung FRERE % £
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Dr Chan Hing Lung FREIREH £

Ms Celia Chan Hoi Yan fR&lik & +
Professor Chan Hon Chuen [£ 4 ##%
Mr Chan Hon Kwong FfJZ T %4

Dr Chan Hung Chiu BRI E 4

Dr Jane Chan [RE Jt 84

Dr Chan Ka Fat John [R5 3 88 4

Dr Chan Ka Ho [&5= 175

Ms Miranda Chan Ka Man R &= &4+
Dr Eric Chan Ka Wang R €18+

Dr Chan Ka Yuen Rz &4+

Mr Joseph K N Chan FRELF 5L 4
Professor Anthony Chan Kam Chuen & §8 & 209%
Mr Joseph Chan Kam Fui FR$72Z= 554
Mr Chan Kam Tim FRIER LA

Mr Wallace Chan Kam Wah [ $8 5 55 4
Dr Patrick Chan Ki Wing B 4 7k B&

Mr Edward Chan King Sang FR& 4 5t 4
Mr Rupert K'Y Chan & 8978 %4

Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu FRY¢ 12 % 4
Mr Chan Kwong Yue FRYt# % 4

Dr Bethany M Y Chan & & 5 15+

Mr Chan Man Chaan B X8 54

Mr Brian Chan Man Ho [ X8 %t 4

Dr Chan Man Sing f &K L

Ms Mimmie Chan Mei Lan FRER 2+
Dr Peter P F Chan R 518+

Dr Chan Pak Yung [R{AE &4

Dr David Chan Pui Wai [ (% %



Dr Chan See Ching FR&FIE

# Dr Chan Shek Chi Bﬁﬁ,_\gi
Mr Dominic Chan Siu Tong &> 3464
Ir Chan Siu Yuen [&IKJREE
Dr Vincent Chan Sze Man fR{Z X &

# Dr Thomas Chan Sze Tong [ B & 84
Professor Samuel T H Chan [RiEE 2%
Mr Chan Ting Tsui PR 8 %o £
Dr Tony T Chan fEE £

# Dr Victor R Chan [RIZ#EE

# Dr Theresa Chan Wan Tung BR 7 /2 &

Mr Chan Wing Luk P&k PE 56 &

# Dr Joseph Chan Woon Tong [/ & & 4

# Mr Augustine Chan Yick Lun [R{&# %t
Ms Kuby Chan Yin Hung BRIE T 2+
Dr Benby Chan Yiu Tsuan [R22 1§+

# Dr Chan Yu Kwan [R5 4§95
Dr Chan Yu Leung [R5 =28

# Ms Linda Chan Yuk King [ kiR %z &

Mrs Amy Chan [ 2 %5 % 72 1
Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi BRéEF2FT 2+
Dr Jane K Chang 5k £/ &

# Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan [R{a{E 4+
Dr Chan Lui Yan & FEE+
Mrs Lena Chan Wong Kit Ming [ T 2874+
Dr Anissa Chan Wong Lai Kuen [ & BB+
Mr Chau Tak Hay FE#2ER 5t 4
Dr Vincent Chau [E4 24+
Dr Anne Chee E % e 5 4
Mr Chee Sai Keung it 38 5 4
Dr Darwin Chen [RiE3CiE 4
Ms Agnes Chen [R5z %4+
Ms Carol Chen Suk Yi fRiflEZ £
Dr Walter W C Chen [R # %5 & &

# Mr Kenneth W O Chen [RAEZ 5t £
Mrs Rosie Chen Chan Fong Lam F&F&E 3 4+

# Mr Cheng Chi Leung B85 R 54
Dr Cheng Chun Fai EB{% 1

# Mr Cheng Chun Lung Zbx[& 7t 4
Mr David F K Cheng ZF& [ %t 4
Dr Cheng Hon Kwan 55 $518 4

# Ms Kitty Cheng Kit Yee Z52{% %2+
Mr Jimmy Cheng Min Tat EB4h3E 5 4
Ms Jacqueline Cheng Ming Fung &[4 /8l 22+

# Dr George Cheng Pak Man 01 &8

# Dr Cheng Po Kong Zf | 25

# Mr Herbert S O Cheng
Mr Clarence Cheng Yuen Tak Ef 277 5% 4
Mrs Christine C C Cheng & i83% 27 +
Mr Herman C S Cheung & ik & 5t &

# Mr Tony Cheung Chor Yung R& B4

# Mr Albert C H Cheung 5R 12 R 5t 4

# Mr Richard C L Cheung &1 & %t 4
Ms Cheung Fung Yee i Bl %+

# Mr Cheung Hing Wan 5RE E L4
Mr K P Cheung 5k B 5t 4=
Dr Peter Cheung Ka Hing 38 5 {8 +

# Dr Cheung Kai Shuen 3k Rijiz &

Mr Michael Cheung Kar Cheung 3R 5 #E %t £
Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee $E15(& %4

# Ms Laura Cheung sk 1722+

# Mr Eric Cheung Kwan 3R 3H# %t 4
Ms Ophelia Cheung 5R4% 5% 22+
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Dr Cheung Pik To sREEE 4
# Ms Cheung Sau Yu Stephanie 58 & # 2 1
# Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai R4 1856 4
# Ir Morris Cheung Siu Wa 5k D3 4
Mr Raymond S Y Cheung k/\JT ot
# Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung 5RZ=98 5t 4
# Mr Cheung Tai Yan 5k X B A4
Mr Cheung Tat Tong 9R3E5= 4
Dr Cheung To R/at#
# Ms Lucy T P Cheung k2 F &+
Dr David W L Cheung K&+
# Dr Grace Cheung Pau Vi Kum 5E 8 Z = # 1
Mr Robert Chiang T 28 & 5t 4=
Dr Raymond K F Ch’ien #2218+
Dr Chik Fu Fai flEE 5 £
# Professor Francis Y L Chin # T Bi%%
Dr Chiu Hin Kwong 1RZ8 %8 4
Mr Albert | H Chiu #1235 4
Mr James Chiu B H& £
Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah #2558 4
Ms Chiu Ping Yui #F8i%2z+
Dr Cho Ming Leung 83 &
Mrs Marina Choa £ & 54+
Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung 8588504
Mr Choi Kim Lui £2%] & 5t 4
Dr Choi Kin £2E2 &
Ms Cindy Choi Lai Wan £2BE 42+
Ms May Choi Shiu Ha £243 8 2+
Dr Choi Si Hung £t/ &
Mr Kenneth Choi £ 5588 % 4
Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen £2 521572+
Mr Chong Chan Yau A 54
# Dr Chong Lai Yin JHE B84
Dr Claude Chong Yuk Leung 3R &R E £
# Mr James Chow A&7t 4E
Dr Stephen H W Chow &M 4 & 4
Mr Gary Chow J&IRRZE /L 4
Dr Chow Kam Pui #88miE+
Mr Chow Kam Tim
Ms Irene L P Chow & F 4+
Mr Paul M Y Chow X5 4E
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Dr Yip Ka Chee 35t 8

Mr Edward Yiu Chung Yim #kiA4¢ % 4
Mr Christopher Yiu Kwong Yick #2854
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Ms Nancy Yu Dai Fong i+

Mr Bruce Yu Ka Lim &5 B L4

Mr Yu Kuen Chiu

Ms Margaret Yu Man Hung &4+
Dr Yu Wai Cho k77408

Dr Francis W K Yu g1Z1R 8



The University of Hong Kong Foundation Annual Report 2009/10

# Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen Sést 2+ Mr Rimsky Yuen Kwok Keung = B153& % 4
Mr Alan Yu 54 4 # Mr Michael W K Yuen = k38 54
# Professor Peter Yu Yound T &##% # Mrs Helen Yu Lai Ching Ping 225 &+
# Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu FRFHBE £ Mrs Patsy Yu REREZ +
# Dr Frank Y K Yu RFIEE £ Dr Vivienne Yu S EiHE+
Dr Yu Yuk Ling SR 5= 2 # Dr Yung Shau Hung &35 &
Mr Kenneth Yu Yuk Wing {84858 4 # Dr Gloria Yu Tsou Sheung Mei T /&5 3588
Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing FR DI %2+ # Dr Zhu Yinghua R EEE L

Mr David Yue Park Kee 1Al 564
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# Venerable Yuen Quing Fa A KD
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*  Hong Kong University Graduates Associations BEERBEXRAEZE
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Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd ZZEREIK AR A
* Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited EZ S BB AKSEL S HRAF
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Mr Chiu Chung Tong FH$EER %4
Mr Ho Kai Cheong {A/8€ & 5t 4
Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah

VOTING MEMBER LEVEL #ZE8E
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Mr Robert C Y Kwan BABSA T4
Dr Lam Ying Ming #RZi A9 28 4=
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Independent Auditor’s Report
ZEAVA A EITE s

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG
FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of The University of Hong Kong
Foundation for Educational Development and Research (the “Foundation”)
set out on pages 50 to 61, which comprise the balance sheet as at 30
June 2009, and the income and expenditure statement, the statement
of changes in fund balances and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial
statements

The Directors of the Foundation are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Foundation’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Foundation as at 30 June 2009 and of its surplus
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 4 February 2010
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Income and Expenditure Statement

W57 BT8R

For the year ended 30 June 2009 #{Z —EZ hENA=+HILFE

2009 2008
—senF —TENF
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
Hat FHET F&T
INCOME/TURNOVER e
Donations b=l
Unrestricted donations JEFEEIEE 42 122
Restricted donations IEFEEE 381,741

381,783 956,312

Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation

Agreements — AYEE B WA
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with R GIRITANES
The Bank of East Asia Limited ABIZBEETE 45
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of HEHRITAMESD
East Asia Limited REFAR 2,180
2,225
Revenues from Foundation activities and
campaigns A& EH N 4z
Rental income ik G 97
384,127 958,676
EXPENDITURE ]
Project allocations to the University of
Hong Kong T BB N BB (226,094) (749,960)
Foundation activities and campaigns E&EH (2,508) (1,858)
Property management/other charges WEEE HMER (68) 99
(228,670) (751,917)
Investment (loss)/gain BE (BE),/ e 6 (39,171) 37,067
Fair value (loss)/gain from donated property ERHEEET 2 AFE (BE),
B 7 (200) 400
(268,041) (714,450)

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR REE Bk 116,086 244,226
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Balance Sheet
BEAE

As at 30 June 2009 R=—EENEXA=+H

2009 2008
—EEhE —ZET)N\F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Hat FET FET
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets RBEE
Donated property FERRRIET 7 2,300 2,500
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHAKE 8 130,444 30,491
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEFAEBRLEN
profit or loss MG EE 9 410,804 461,255
543,548 494,246
Current assets REEE
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHARKE 8 35,042
Interest and other receivables )8 K H A fE U BR 1,572
Cash and cash equivalents BEMERIERS 498,881 399,324
504,690 435,938
TOTAL ASSETS BEE 1,048,238 930,184
GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES EBEREE
General fund —REE 470,875 547,251
Operating reserve SIB 573,658 381,196
TOTAL FUNDS HmEL 1,044,533 928,447
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities REAE
Accounts payable and accruals e ERIE 29
Current account with The University of
Hong Kong BBRBE R 10
TOTAL LIABILITIES HaE 1,737
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES mESKAE 1,048,238 980,184
NET CURRENT ASSETS mENEEFE 500,985 434,201
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES EEAERRBAE 1,044,533 928,447

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Philip K.H. Wong &= L.C. Tsui #3 >
Chairman ZF/&FF+/E Director &%

Hong Kong, 4 February 2010 BE —E-—ZTF_AMWMA
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Statement of Changes in Fund Balances

i mA ﬁ% i Eb ?_T,'%

For the year ended 30 June 2009 HE —_ZEZENENA=THILFE

General Operating
fund reserve Total
—RES EERE #azE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET
Balance as at 1 July 2007 —ETEF ARz 561,140 123,081 684,221
Surplus for the year NEFRAR - 244,226 244,226
Inter-fund transfers HEHEER (13,889) 13,889 -

Balance as at 30 June 2008 and —TENFERA=THK

1 July 2008 —ZETN\EFELA-BEH 547,251 381,196 928,447
Surplus for the year REE R - 116,086 116,086
Inter-fund transfers HPER (76,376) 76,376 =

Balance as at 30 June 2009 —EENFRA=ZTHZES 470,875 573,658 1,044,533
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Cash Flow Statement
BEMER

For the year ended 30 June 2009 #{Z —EZ hENA=+HILFE

2009 2008
ZEENF T N\F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FrET
Cash flows from operating activities EETECHEERE
Surplus for the year REEF RS 116,086 244 226
Adjustments for: FELATIES :
Fair value (loss)/gain from donated EREEFZ ATEEE,
property (&%) (400)
Investment loss/(gain) & (W), #iE (37,067)
Operating surplus before working capital
changes KT EEEESEDA 2 LERH 155,457 206,759
(Increase)/decrease in interest and
other receivables Hib kR 2 (38), (4,237) 99
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
and accruals FERTBRIE 2 38 00 (R D) 16 (6)
Increase in amount due to The University
of Hong Kong FERI BB R BT RER 2 380 4,200
Net cash generated from operating
activities EEETHELEZTFERS 153,188 211,052
Cash flows from investing activities RETEZEESRE
Cash receipt from investment income "B W TS R 76,945
Decrease in bank deposits with maturity
over three months B E A =E A W E BF R 2R = 31,272
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments EEEZIHAKE (100,000) (24,998)
Purchase of investments in financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss BERATEF AERERNIBEE (24,646) (155,390)
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity
investments EBEFEFHAKREMERIE 35,000 45,920
Proceeds from disposal of investments
in financial assets at fair value through HEZA T ESFABREROPBEE
profit or loss FriSsk18 94,855
Net cash (used in)/generated from
investing activities REZEH (FR) EEZFRES (53,631) 68,604
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents IR& R ZERER & =2 FHE N 99,557 279,656
Cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the year FNBRERERRS 399,324 119,668

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year FREESRERARS 498,881 399,324
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B TSR P ot

For the year ended 30 June 2009 #{Z —EZ hENA=+HILFE

GENERAL

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research (“the Foundation”) was incorporated
on 7 March 1995 under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
as a company limited by guarantee. The principal activity of the
Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance The University of
Hong Kong’s standard of excellence in both teaching and research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association, every member shall, in the event of the Foundation
being wound up, contribute to the assets of the Foundation to
the extent of HK$100 as may be required. At 30 June 2009, the
Foundation had 1,594 members.

The address of its registered office is Room 738, 7/F, Knowles
Building, The University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of donated properties
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are
carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Foundation’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 5.

(i)  The adoption of new/revised HKFRS
For the year ended 30 June 2009, there are no new
standards, amendments and interpretation that are effective
and relevant to the operations of the Foundation.

(i) Standards, interpretations and amendments published
that are not yet effective for financial year ended 30 June
2009
The Foundation has not applied the following amendments,
new and revised standards and interpretations relevant to its
operations which have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements:
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HKAS 1 HR LR Presentation of
(Revised) F15% (BFT) Financial Statements

EAEHBLRE-STNE
+AR-EENED ALY
HEER RS LA

HKICPA's Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs published in October 2008
and May 2009

Management is currently assessing the impact of the above
amendments to existing standards on the Foundation’s
financial statements and is not yet in a position to state
whether there will be substantial changes in accounting
policies and presentation of the financial statements.

(o) Donated property

Donated property is an investment property held for long-term
rental yields. An investment property is carried in the balance sheet
at fair value, representing open market value determined annually
by the Directors with reference to surveyor’s valuation. Changes in
fair values are recorded in the income and expenditure statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Foundation and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are expensed in the income and expenditure statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

(c) Financial assets

The Foundation classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. The Foundation’s management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-
evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. They are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than twelve months after the balance
sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets.
Bank deposits are treated as loans and receivables and are
disclosed as bank deposits or cash and cash equivalent.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

(ii)  Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Foundation’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity.

RBHERNHZ]

b)

()

Effective for

accounting
periods RT3 AH
beginning RAEZE
on or after TEEER

1 January 2009 —ZFHAF—A—H

1 January 2009/ —EZhE—A—R /
1 July 2009/ —ETAFLA—H/
1 January 2010 —ZE—FF—HF—H
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(iii)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
classified as current assets if they are either held for trading
or are expected to be realised within twelve months of
the balance sheet date. A financial asset is classified in
this category if so designated by management. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently carried at fair value.
Transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure
statement.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, and interest and dividend income are presented
in the income and expenditure statement, in the period in
which they arise.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank deposits and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

(e)

General fund and reserves

(i)

(if)

General fund

The general fund represents a capital fund which is maintained
for the long-term growth of the Foundation. The income
generated from the capital fund will be used to support the
Foundation’s activities. The general fund is not distributable to
members.

Operating reserve

The operating reserve represents funds that are expected to
be allocated to The University of Hong Kong for educational
development and research activities in the short to medium
term. The operating reserve is not distributable to members.

Employee benefits — Employee leave entitlements

Employee’s entitlements to leave are recognised when they accrue
to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability for
unutilised leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date.

Recognition of income

(i)

Investment income

Income from fixed interest investments and deposits is
recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective
interest method.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognized in
accordance with note 2(c).

(d)

(€)
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Donations

Donations are recognised when there is reasonable assurance
that the Foundation will comply with the conditions attaching
with the donation and that donations will be received.

Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements
Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements are
recognised on an accrual basis.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk factors

The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk and interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Foundation’s overall
risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on the
Foundation’s financial performance.

(i)

Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk that the value of financial
assets will decrease as a result of movements in market
variables such as stock prices, interest rates and foreign
exchange rates. The Foundation is exposed to market risk
mainly through the investments it holds. The Foundation’s
investments comprise of equities, debt securities, pooled
funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to invest
prudently in order to preserve capital and contain risks while
generating the required return and liquidity. The Foundation
employs established third party investment managers to
manage a proportion of its investments which comprise of
listed equity securities, unlisted pooled funds and segregated
investment portfolios. The management would monitor other
financial assets owned by the Foundation.

(1)  Foreign exchange risk

The Foundation operates mainly in Hong Kong. Other
than financial investments denominated in foreign
currencies in the investment funds, the Foundation
has limited exposure to foreign exchange risk which
arises from foreign currency purchases. For financial
investments denominated in foreign currencies, a
significant portion is denominated in United States
dollars to which the Hong Kong dollar is pegged. When
seeking to optimise the return on its funds available for
investment, the Foundation may invest in non-Hong
Kong dollar securities from time to time.

(@)

(ii)

(iii)
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B 5 R R BT

@)

(3)

At 30 June 2009, the percentage of financial investments
denominated in currencies other than HKD and USD to
total financial investments of the Foundation is 7% (2008:
8%). The Foundation’s financial investments include
Held-to-maturity Investments, Financial Assets at Fair
value through Profit or Loss, Bank Deposits and Cash
and Cash Equivalents and the details of the exposure are
as follows:

Euro R 78
Sterling HEE
Japanese Yen =
Others Eth
Total FE]

The Foundation does not have material financial liabilities
denominated in foreign currency and considers the
related foreign exchange risk immaterial.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of
investments will decrease as a result of falling market
prices. The Foundation is exposed to equity price
risk. Equity price risk is managed by diversification of
investments through asset allocation limits for different
markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small portion
of equities are authorised to be invested in emerging
markets. The exposures to key markets are represented
by the exposures to local and foreign currencies listed
above. There is also a limit on the exposure to individual
stocks.

At 30 June 2009, if the prices of the respective equity
investments had been 10% higher/lower, with all other
variables held constant, the Foundation’s deficit for the
year would have decreased/increased by approximately
HK$24 million (2008: HK$23 million).

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and future cash
flows of interest bearing instruments will decrease as a
result of change in interest rate. The Foundation has a
substantial amount of fixed rate debt securities and bank
deposits. The Foundation’s income and operating cash
flows vary with changes in market interest rates.
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3
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The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises from debt
securities and bank deposits. Bank deposits expose the
Foundation to cash flow interest rate risk. Interest income
will decrease as a result of a decrease in deposit interest
rate. Fixed rate debt securities expose the Foundation
to fair value interest rate risk. Value of fixed rate debt
securities will drop when market interest rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest rate
risk and fair value interest rate risk by maintaining an
appropriate mix of fixed rate debt securities and bank
deposits.

At 30 June 2009, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 50 basis points in bank deposit interest
rate, with all other variables held constant, would
decrease/increase the Foundation’s surplus for the year
by approximately HK$3 million (2008: HK$2 million).
This analysis has been determined assuming that the
change in interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the bank deposits
in existence at that date, with an assumption that fixed
term instruments which expire during the next reporting
period will be rolled over at the expiry of that term at the
new market rate.

Credit risk

The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits,
interest and other receivables, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and held-to-maturity debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set according
to the deposits base, capital base and the credit rating of
the institutions. The credit risk on liquid funds and financial
instruments is limited because the counterparties are with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.
Bank deposits held with authorized institutions in Hong Kong
are under the protection provided by the HKSAR Government
to guarantee the repayment till the end of 2010. All held-to-
maturity financial instruments are of investment grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash which is managed through the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of bank balances and
cash and marketable securities.

(i)

(iii)
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Financial liabilities which are expected to mature within one
year have been classified under current liabilities. For financial
liabilities with expected maturity over one year, they are
classified as non-current liabilities and the maturity of the main
items have been detailed in the notes to accounts.

(b) Fair value estimate

(@)

The carrying amounts of the Foundation’s financial assets including
cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, interest and other
receivables, and financial liabilities including accounts payable and
current account with The University of Hong Kong approximate their
fair value.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Foundation’s capital management is to
safeguard the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to
provide support to The University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary
education and research.

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes
adjustment to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the
risk characteristics of its activities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Held-to-maturity investments

The Foundation follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities as held-to-maturity investments.
This classification requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Foundation evaluates its intention and ability to hold
such investments to maturity.

If the Foundation fails to keep these investments to maturity other
than for specific circumstances explained in HKAS 39, it will be
required to reclassify the whole class as available-for-sale financial
assets. The investments would therefore be measured at fair value
instead of at amortised cost.
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(b) Property valuation (b) ¥EMLE
In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is determined ESREBELEEAMBRAERTE - AEEME
by using recent prices of similar properties, the Foundation has ZEGANZEMEEMEATE  ELBRER
to make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions BET 2 EBE LT ERE RMET - MFHRELN
existing at the balance sheet date. Should these assumptions and HESRTE -
estimates change, or not be met, the valuation as adopted in the
financial statements will be affected.

(c) Valuation of investments (c) REME

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are
based on quoted bid prices at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market, which include unlisted pooled fund are determined
with reference to quoted market price provided by the fund
managers which may use established valuation techniques to
ascertain the price.

INVESTMENT (LOSS)/GAIN

6.

EERTSEENSRIAZ ATEREES
B A5 B -

REERTSEENEMIAZ X FERE -
WELEMES  EAFESEESKLEMRM
MESER - WESER AR ENHER
MEEE -

RE (B1R) W&

2009 2008
—ETAF T N\F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FEr
Interest income FLEWA
- Bank deposits — RITTFK 6,788
— Held-to-maturity securities —RBEIBHAZES 3,615
Net realised and unrealised (losses)/gains BAFEF A= RIS
and investment income (interest & BEEFZEEREARERF
dividend) on financial assets at fair value BF(Ei8) MBS
through profit or loss : (FERRE)
— listed and unlisted financial assets under
investment portfolios —REHBEE EMRIFLETHMBEE (49,371) 27,331
- listed equity securities — LR EE S (115) (808)
— listed debt securities — EmESH (279) (36)
— principal protected structured notes — RAGEEMERE = 290
Exchange loss, net [E5 e - F5 (34) (113)
(39,171) 37,067
Lol N e | m o |
7. DONATED PROPERTY 7. EREET
2009 2008
—EZhE T N\F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
At the beginning of the year RER 2,100
Fair value (loss)/gain AFE (Bi8) Bk 400
At the end of the year REXR 2,500
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The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong BREFEEEURRZANFEE - E5221
and has been revalued as at 30 June 2009 by the Directors with HIEMAEEABEEFIERE_STNEA
reference to surveyor’s valuation on an open market value basis. A=+ HAMAFEER -
The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category BRZNER-_ZZZFNASBERRIEE
of restricted donations. 1BHEIEA -
= JL >
8. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 8. HEXHAKRE
2009 2008
—zenE REEJIVE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET FET
Debt securities at amortised cost B, IREHEKAR
— listed — k™ 5,444 5,491
— unlisted —JEET™ 125,000 60,042
130,444 65,533
Non-current FE—F A EHA 130,444 30,491
Current —FREE = 35,042

130,444 65,533

1 7C BR AY

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE =
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2009 2008
—EZhEF ZTTENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FET

Investment portfolios KEFBEHEE
- listed equity securities — ETRER S 239,295 234,729
— unlisted pooled funds —ELEMES 147,155 180,847
— deposits and others — R REAM 20,316 40,974
Listed equity securities LR EE S 996 1,177
Listed debt securities EmES 3,042 3,528

410,804 461,255

10.CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE 10. 8B KREFERER
UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG

The current account with The University of Hong Kong is unsecured, BERRNBERR AN L L REEEER
interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment. B o
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11.DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

No fees or other emoluments were paid or will be paid to any
director of the Foundation in respect of services rendered to the
Foundation during the year (2008: Nil).

12. TAXATION

The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong
profits tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

13.AUDIT FEE

PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation
and does not charge a fee for their services.

14. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 50 to 61 were approved
by the Board of Directors on 4 February 2010.

11.ZEEMME

ESCEAFERA IR ESIRER

12. 5118
RETBHBHEOIEN T\ ESEERS
BBEBAEH -

13. % 8EH

BEKEGMEBAEESNEL 56D
R R ERES B o

14 208 &R 3R

EEREN-_ZE-—TF_AMARAEFERL TR
EFENTAZPB®RE -
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Be a Part of the HKU Family
BN A KK BE

Categories of Membership € & 3

Donation X (HK$# %)

Honorary Patron $5,000,000
KEesR

Honorary President $2,000,000
ZEgR

Honorary Director $1,000,000
HEESE

Honorary Advisor $500,000
HEREE

Voting Member $200,000
EgE”

Senior Member $100,000
BExE8

Ordinary Member $20,000

TREg8

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.
& B RKAR] - IBRATARTE -

* With full Voting Rights # 5 3% Z##

MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES INCLUDE € E#F| 8%

e Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or
higher will receive special recognition on an Honour
Roll on the University campus
BRI LEE - BFHERRAERERE

e Exclusive use of the Foundation Chamber for
members’ functions
AEZEAeEEANES SRR

e  Special invitations to social, fellowship and
business functions, and project site visits organised
exclusively for Foundation members
BERHEERECS BRI RAELEEES - #Ef
RL2E

e |nvitations to official University events, ceremonies,
and University Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions
1%3%&%%7(%%%%@1&%% - REEMEYER
B

e  Special membership of the University’s Senior
Common Room
AREHBEBHSFRGEER

e News updates about Foundation-supported projects
BRI ERESEDRBENEISHER

e Regular copies of University magazines
EHRTFERNETY

e  Corporate members will be entitled to the same
benefits and privileges as individual members
ARG ENREBEEBHHE  BEAASEREKERS
HEEKER

WAYS TO GIVE 8B A R

You can support The University of

Hong Kong in many ways, including
contributions to endowment funds, gifts
of life insurance, real estate, stocks and
bonds, and bequests. Donations can also
be designated to support specific causes
and projects. Please kindly contact the
HKU Foundation Secretariat at 2859 7063
for further information.

BT TRARAZFEBARE - BiF
WMk AES - HASR - WE - K
Z . BENEESHEABE . BRAX
e FEEE M8l - FHIBBEE 2859
7063 EEE S W ERRIH o



The University of Hong Kong

a Century of Service Underpins the Foundation

Since its establishment in 1911, The University of Hong Kong
has offered the most comprehensive range of tertiary courses
in the territory. From Medicine to Law, from Economics to
Architecture, and from Arts to Engineering, thousands of our
graduates continue to serve Hong Kong with great distinction.

In order to build on a tradition of excellence, The University

of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development and
Research (“HKU Foundation”) was established in 1995 as a
non-profit organisation with the primary aim of ensuring there
will be sufficient resources to support the University’s research
and development endeavours.

One way of helping the Foundation to carry out this goal is
to partner with the community, pooling available resources,
so that the University will be in a prime position to meet the
challenges of the region and beyond.

Since its inception, the Foundation has supported a host

of worthy projects in many areas and disciplines. These
contributions, of benefit to the local and global communities,
include the funding of academic research, scholarships and
educational development projects. Donations channelled
through the Foundation can be earmarked for specific projects
in accordance with the donor’s wishes.

An elected Board of Directors is responsible for fund
administration while allocation is conducted through an annual
Seed Grants exercise. The Development & Alumni Affairs Office
serves as the Secretariat for the HKU Foundation.

BBKE
EREA RBER

B—N——FARAK  BERBER/RABRHEZE2ENELH
B BBEMINER  QBEINEE  UEXHEIH - BUAERH
BAREERERBL G IRER

RTEEEEFNESR L BHERR BEASHALRRESD
(TBERE2]) R—NANAFRIK/FELENKE S ERREB
TRERIFBRZ AR RBERGE

ESERYBBEREAHEERAL
WD RKEAERIREE -

KRBT ERBITFES -

ESEEMV NN —HERESEREEAYPZESR - 84 - B4
s RS MHBEERBRESZERE - TELRM R 2R
g AR EMEBRRAIRBRESRIERERE -

ESEMARMERELANEZRAR  EPESRREGFEBIE
FESFEET c BREBRAEHH/ERESEWER -

Honorary Auditor
BB

PricewaterhouseCoopers
’ERKE TR E T

Foundation Secretariat
HENER

Company Secretary A AIE
Philip Lam #R/7A

Compliance Officer EAZ £ {E
Susanna Ng R E2ESE

Programme Director %R £ 4285
Bernadette Tsui & sk 3

Assistant Programme Director
BIR SR EL

NVes I11

Kitty Wong = A%

Recording Secretary B =% &
Hydi Wong &=/218

Manager #£12
Jo Fan &5 #7

Membership Executive & & (T
Pauly Wan F3Ix

738, 7/F, Knowles Building

The University of Hong Kong
Pokfulam, Hong Kong
BETEERAM

EEKRE

HBFELEL=N

Tel &5 : (852) 2859 7063

Fax {8 & : (852) 2517 6351
Website #84E : www.hku.hk/hkuf
E-mail EE : hkuf@hku.hk

Donations are tax deductible.
B A BT IBERR o

Photographs courtesy: The Review
R IRHE : The Review

@% This annual report is printed on Recyclable Paper
YT AFRATEREREDR -



The University of Hong Kong Foundation
for Educational Development and Research

BEBRBHMBRES

Christopher Ho Pui-hung, a Business & Economics student,
in New Zealand on one of the 200 exchange programmes
supported annually by the Foundation.
KERIBEESRESMAHERHER
BAESEFIIE200EEERETE -
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